

RE: MYAP Priority Summary

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 26 May 2017 11:11:21 -0400

Looks good.

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: May-26-17 10:17 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP Priority Summary

Hi Karen:

I'm proposing to change the rate mitigation piece to the following. Let me know if you have any concerns:

12. **Electricity Rate Mitigation**
 - o Proposed Fair Hydro Plan legislation approved at TB/MBC and Cabinet May 10, introduced on May 11.
 - o Required regulations to be brought forward in 2 bundles in June to enable July 1 implementation.
 - o Ongoing work with LDCs and partners on implementation requirements.

I decided not to get into too much detail about the ongoing set up of the GA part between OPG, IESO, dealers, credit agencies etc.

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: May-25-17 10:17 AM
To: Wittman, Nancy (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Rankin, Christine (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB); Powers, Amanda (CAB); Chiu, Genevieve (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB)
Subject: FW: MYAP Priority Summary

Hi all,

Can we update this MYAP priorities document for your respective files by noon tomorrow.

Send me your updates and I will consolidate.

Thanks,

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)

Sent: May-25-17 7:23 AM

To: Brezer, David (CAB); Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)

Cc: Astill, Michelle (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB)

Subject: MYAP Priority Summary

Good morning

Please find attached the current version of the MYAP summary. Please send edits (with the latest and greatest) information by eod Monday.

Thank you

Boafoa

Boafoa Kwamena

Special Advisor

Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet

Cabinet Office

416-325-4400

Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca